
Champlain Dry Dock for Quebec Harbor.
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By U. Valiquet, M.Can.Soc.C.E., Superintending Engineer, Department of Public Works.
La\vr 3 number of years the River St. 
steamence has been frequented by ocean 
coulc] s, of? sucb dimensions that they 
drv h n i he accommodated in the Lome 
*n 0,,?k ’ completed in 1886, at Lauzon, 
pacifi! t? harb°r. In 1906 the Canadian 
Ertinvo brought out its steamships 
land esl of Britain and Empress of Ire- 
steall. 65 ft. beam. The Allan Line 
ft. Kp„stups Virginian and Victorian of 60 
rencp > Ter.e also placed on the St. Law- 
of s„,^out,e in that year. The Bavarian 
can,» ï'cwhat narrower beam, 59% ft., 
W ° Quebec in 1905; thereafter the 
hawren °Varge ships placed on the St. 
in 19i9Cf, *-raffic increased rapidly, until 
not hav i re were 25 vessels that could 
of tbe c been repaired in the long stretch 

Lawrence navigation for want

scrap. This is the worst case on record 
in the history of the St. Lawrence navi­
gation. The vessel was only six years old 
and of a registered tonnage of 10,387 
tons.

In the summer of 1898 the writer was 
instructed to prepare a report on the prac­
ticability of widening the entrance of the 
Lome dry dock at Levis, which had been 
completed in 1886. A plan was submitted, 
showing the possibility of obtaining an 
entrance 70 ft. wide, by removing part of 
the timber slides at the outer end of the 
dock; increasing the length was also sug­
gested. The first was reported to be in­
advisable, as it would greatly disfigure 
the dock and do away with the conveni­
ence of the timber slides; the only feasible 
way would be to remove and rebuild in

cost of $921,130. In 1888 the Canadian 
Government relieved the Quebec Harbor 
Commission of all obligations to refund 
the sum expended on the dry dock and in 
1890 it was placed upon the control of the 
Department of Public Works; the writer 
was then placed in charge.

In 1906 the Quebec Harbor Commission­
ers urged upon the government the neces­
sity for a large dry dock for Quebec har­
bor. In the autumn of that year the 
writer was instructed to make a survey 
of the locality surrounding the old dry 
dock and report on the best location. Two 
sites were examined, but the position to 
the east of the present dock was consid­
ered the most advantageous for three 
principal reasons. A larger area of land 
could be acquired. A better foundation
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W‘uch <vf —““ dock accommodation, tne Nnj, „ entrance of the present dry dock 
62 ft. Any of these vessels 

docking had to be repaired
y^°at, and+’,as well as possible, while 
O °Bt, \vl ■ ^ahen either to Halifax or New 

ln some cases, was a risky 
th'n wasng- The case of the s.s. Bava- 
a„.ls t'e.sno„Ein unfortunate experience in 
4d°W With °? -Nov- 5’ .1905, she ran

ah autu^f08®6 Isle. Although late in 
do ’ t>t'ni,r.L, s.ne could have been raised

"■‘Q QVj(Vvltn a full cargo from Montreal 
tpPosh about 40 miles below Quebec, the •* Grosse Isle.

- Dr,„ “«e could nave neen raised 
. °ck a„„uSht to Quebec had there been 
Jag 59i/°5?m°dation for her. Her beam 
+)des l’’ but through the accident her 

drv Ü bulged out beyond the width of 
a 6 foii° • entrance. She was raised in 
br?a$edw8- sprinf?’ althou^h further
'o^Jht on +,lce during the winter, and 

the drv a6 t*each a short distance be- 
y dock, where she was sold as

Harbor, showing locations of Champlain and Lome Drydocks.

another position the eastern side wall, 
thus depriving the harbor of all dock ac­
commodation for probably two seasons. 
A new caisson would necessarily have to 
be provided; the cost would have been 
considerable. Further, it was considered 
that a new dry dock would be required in 
Quebec before many years. The sugges­
tion of lengthening the dock was adopted ; 
the length was increased from 484 to 600 
ft.; this consisted merely in moving the 
circular head, stairways and timber slides 
116 ft. further, after excavating the rock 
to proper width and depth. The work was 
performed under contract awarded in 
1900, for $100,000, and completed in 1901 
without interfering with the use of the 
dock. This dry dock was built by the 
Quebec Harbor Commissioners under an 
act, 38 Viet. Cap. 56-1875, by which the 
issue of bonds was allowed to obtain the 
necessary amount. The work was started 
in 1878 and completed in 1886 at a total

could be obtained. The repairing plant 
of G. T. Davie & Sons could have better 
access to both the new and old docks. A 
plan and report were submitted in the 
early part of 1907; the dock then proposed 
was 1,000 ft. long with an entrance width 
of 100 ft. The proposition was not imme­
diately acted upon; the question as to 
whether the government should build the 
dock or induce some shipbuilding firm to 
build it under a subsidy from the govern­
ment, was unsettled. The result of the 
discussion was the passing at the session 
of 1910 of an Act to Encourage the Con­
struction of Dry Docks.

Under this act dry docks were divided 
into three classes. The first class included 
dry docks estimated to cost not more than 
$4,000,000, and capable of receiving and 
repairing the largest ships of the British 
Navy and of the following dimensions: 
Clear length on bottom 900 ft.; clear 
width of entrance 100 ft., with depth on


